
RE: Question on VTF

From
:

"Burnett, John" <"/o=corp/ou=exchange administrative group 
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=050e1ca5e3bf413b96ae7824aafe0572-burnett, 
john">

To: "LeBlanc, Jeff" <jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Mon, 28 Sep 2020 20:01:52 +0000

If there are any additional comments I can raise it during a check in with Marcel and Serge 
tomorrow. 
John
John Burnett
Director
Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-796-9259 
Directeur
Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, chemin Montréal, édifice M-55 / 190 / K1A 0R6
John.Burnett@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tél: 613-796-9259

From: LeBlanc, Jeff 
Sent: September 28, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Burnett, John 
Subject: Question on VTF
Hi John, 
In speaking with James Lewis earlier he mentioned he would raise it during an upcoming 
management meeting with ISED Comms colleagues to solicit ideas on how to best proceed.
Wondering if you are aware of any internal discussions on the VTF and how to update and maintain 
Media Lines and KM Cards.
Checking in before I broach this in greater detail with Marita.
Jeffrey T. LeBlanc
Stakeholder Relations and Parliamentary Affairs (SRPA)
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-55 / 188-7 / K1A 0R6
jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-991-2458 / C :343-548-1609
Relations avec les intervenants et affaires parlementaires (RIAP)
Conseil national de recherches du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200 chemin Montreal Road, Bldg-Immeuble M-55 // 188-7 // K1A 0R6
jeffrey.leblanc@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: 613-991-2458 / C :343-548-1609
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